TOWN OF ASHLAND CITY
Board of Zoning and Appeals
December 06, 2021 5:30 PM
Agenda

Chairwoman: Melody Sleeper
Committee Members: Vivian Foston, Drew Johnson, Garrett Mayberry, Mike Smith, Dwyot Thornton,

CALL TO ORDER
CHAIR NOMINATION
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. September 13, 2021 Board of Zoning and Appeals Meeting Minutes
PUBLIC FORUM
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
2. Variance: Setback Requirements 103 Brookhollow
OTHER
ADJOURNMENT

Those with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting,
or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should contact the ADA Coordinator at 615-792-6455, M-F
8:00 AM — 4:00 PM. The town will make reasonable accommodations for those persons.

-Page 1 -




TOWN OF ASHLAND CITY
Board of Zoning and Appeals
September 13, 2021 5:30 PM

Minutes

CALL TO ORDER

Committee Member Michael Smith called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
CHAIR NOMINATIONS

Chair nominations were not able to be voted on due to members being absent.
ROLL CALL

PRESENT

Committee Member Vivian Foston

Committee Member Garrett Mayberry

Committee Member Michael Smith

ABSENT
Committee Member Drew Johnson
Committee Member Dwyot Thornton

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
A motion was made by Committee Member Foston, seconded by Committee Member Mayberry, to
approve the agenda. All approved by voice vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. July 12, 2021 Board of Zoning and Appeals Meeting Minutes
A motion was made by Committee Member Foston, seconded by Committee Member Mayberry,
to approve the July 12, 2021 Board of Zoning and Appeals meeting minutes. All approved by
voice vote.

PUBLIC FORUM
None.
OLD BUSINESS

2. Arbor Row Application
Mr. Jason McClain asked to withdraw this since the contractor submitted new engineer
plans. He stated that the contractor was asking for a variance to build his deck on the side of
the house instead of the rear due to the height difference but he was able to get an engineer to
draw new plans. A motion was made by Committee Member Smith, seconded by Committee
Member Foston, to withdraw this application. All approved by voice vote.

NEW BUSINESS

3. Special Exception Request: 208 N Main St
Mr. Kyle Miller stated that he and his partner, Mr. Jon Dalman, are the owners of Mesa and
build custom furniture. He stated they are currently under contract for the property at 208 N
Main Street. Mr. Miller stated that they are expanding quickly and needing a more affordable
space with more square footage. Mr. Jon Dalman stated that they build custom commercial
furniture for restaurants like Hattie B's. He stated they also do some millwork. Mr. Dalman
stated they are a team of 11 employees. Committee Member Smith asked if they would be
renting out excess space in the future. Mr. Dalman stated that they may be something they look
at in the future since the space is much bigger than what they need. Mr. McClain stated that if
they rent space they would get the special exception too. Mr. Miller stated that this could benefit
smaller companies. Committee Member Foston asked if all the materials would be inside. Mr.
Miller said yes. Committee Member Foston asked if there would a showroom. Mr. Dalman

- Page 2 -

stated that there could be room to let people come and view their work. A motion was mad
ITEM # 1.




Committee Member Mayberry, Seconded by Committee Member Foston, to approve the special
exception request with the intent of limited manufacturing. All approved by voice vote.

Appeal Request: 279 Frey St

Mr. Kevin Thompson stated that he lived at 279 Frey Street. He stated that in February this
year his neighbor came to him and stated that he was too old to sell his vegetables. Mr.
Thompson stated that he and his wife decided to help his neighbor grow and sell those for

him. He stated that they applied for their business license in March and asked if there was
anything else that he needed and was told he did not. Mr. Thompson stated that they operated
for over three (3) months and then was told by Mr. McClain that they were in infraction of a
zoning problem and could no longer sell. Mr. Thompson stated that they added a second
culvert and had another driveway installed so that two (2) cars could pass and there are no
traffic issues. Committee Member Foston asked if he felt there was a misunderstanding when
they obtained their seasonal permit. Mr. Thomspson stated that not on his part because he was
very clear about what he was intending to do. Committee Member Foston asked if anyone
explained the regulations of the permit. Mr. Thompson stated that had they explained anything
he would not be in the situation he is in. Mr. McClain stated that there is supposed to be a
checklist given by the city when someone picks up an application for a business license, it is not
a permit, just a license. He stated that he was not sure if he received one or not but the first
step on that checklist should have been a call to him and it was not. Mr. McClain stated that the
reason he visited Mr. Thompson in the first place is due to receiving a complaint from a

citizen. Committee Member Foston asked about a special exception for C2 nursery if approved
by the BZA and if this could be postponed. Mr. McClain stated that Mr. Thomspson was not
asking for a special exception, he was asking for an appeal on the decision to enforce the
zoning. Committee Member Smith asked if we needed to issue a seasonal permit. Mr. McClain
stated that we currently do not have a seasonal permit to issue but it is a topic of discussion at
the planning meeting. He stated that the issue is that the property is zoned C2 and it is
currently being used as residential since that is where he and his wife sleep at night. He stated
that they changed the use of the property when they started selling produce and created a
business. After much discussion, a motion was made by Committee Member Smith, seconded
by Committee Member Foston, to deny the appeal. All approved by voice vote.

Appeal Request: Parcel 062 077 02

Mr. Anthony Hooten stated that he is a property owner in Ashland City and he was planning to
build a house and garage for twenty-two (22) show cars but did not know he needed to build the
house first before the garage went up. He stated that this has been a twenty (20) year process
and he has followed all requirements. He stated that he has spent a lot of time preparing the
property and needs this permit to get the shop up. Committee Member Smith asked what the
time frame was on the house being built. Mr. Hooten stated that it would be around two (2) or
three (3) years. Committee Member Foston asked if he was told when he first came to the city
that he would need a primary structure first. Mr. Hooten stated he was told he could do a
garage first. After much discussion, a motion was made by Committee Member Mayberry,
seconded by Committee Member Foston, to approve the appeal request. All approved by voice
vote.

OTHER

None.

ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made by Committee Member Smith, seconded by Committee Member Foston, to adjourn
the meeting. All approved by voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 6:33 p.m.

CHAIRWOMAN MELODY SLEEPER INTERIM CITY RECORDER ALICIA MARTIN, CMFO

- Page 3 -

ITEM # 1.




Ashland City Fire, Building &

Life Safety Department

101 Court Street
Ashland City TN 37015

Fire, Bullding & Lite Safety

Department Fire & Life Safety: (615) 7924531 — Building Codes (615) 792-6455

Application for Board of Zoning Appeals

Appellant: \)Q({L Ve Tt Somny MORCESY Address: Zo13 BeNIAm R ST  N/ASHviece
Owner: _Mike DAV DSo = Address: gog /O Hpooptloccosd De,ve:-

Location of Property: /02 BooicHoccos DI E £S5t D crry TN

NOTE: Fill in Section 1, 2 or 3 as appropriate. Do not fill in more than one of these sections. This application is not
acceptable unless all required statements have been made. Additional information should be supplied on separate sheets
If the space provided is inadequate. A Justification Statement and supporting documentation is required for Variance and

Special Exception applications.

Section 1: Appeal from decision of Building Inspector relating to the enforcement of the

zoning ordinance. Decision of the building inspector to be appealed: ORI I '

——

— e —

e e — —

Section 2: Application for a variance as provided by the zoning ordinance. The zoning

provision from which a variance is requested: SETBRAC =Y 25 i

Peculiar or unusual conditions which justify the variance requested: Hovugs 1S vNLvAbe  A~ND
NEEDS 1o  BE R iove D ) NEW  DIZendb— Ao ,r  SAMe  Locktions
**There is a $50.00 fee for a request for a variance. Submit a Justification Statement and any supporting
documentation to support the Variance.

Section 3: Application for a use on Appeal (Special Exception) The zoning provision which

allows a use on appeal to be considered: s

The type, description and size of the use to be considered:
**There Is a $50.00 fee for a Special Exception varlance

Appellant Signature: -

STATUS
Building Permit Date

Date this application filed
Notice of Hearing Date of Hearing

Notice mailed to &

Application or appeal Granted / Denied in accordance with the terms of the following resolution:

— L ——, e e e ————

Building Inspector Signature: _ . __Date:




	Top
	ITEM # 1.	September 13, 2021 Board of Zoning and Appeals Meeting Minutes
	BZA minutes 9.13

	ITEM # 2.	Variance: Setback Requirements 103 Brookhollow
	103 Brookhollow-BZA App (1)

	Bottom

